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file:////co-adshare/...FOI%20Processing%20Team/Brandon/American%20Farms/American%20Farms%20PRM%20Health%20Plan%20.txt[11/03/2011 3:06:57 PM]

From: Sarah Gnat [sgnat@pacstam.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 5:57 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Subject: American Farms, PRM Health Plan 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Attachments: 20101021110433275.pdf

Dear Mr. Mayhew:

Attached please find American Farms, PRM Health Plan's application for the waiver of the annual limit requirements 
of PHS Section 2711.

If you require any additional information or documentation regarding this application, or require further clarification, 
please notify our office as soon as practicable.

Kind Regards,
Sarah Gnat

Sarah Gnat
P.O. Box 2357
Salinas, CA 93902
831.751.1353 - Office
831.902.9040 - Mobile
831.751.1876 - Fax
 
  
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail message, including any attachments, may contain confidential and 
privileged information and is only for use by the intended recipient(s).  Any unauthorized review, disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or use is prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately by 
reply e-mail,  destroy all copies of the original message, and promptly delete this message and any attachments from 
your computer system.
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 10:10 AM
To: 'sgnat@pacstam.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Morning,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for American Farms. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see the
attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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